
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 
5/8/2020 1:41:03 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Royce K. Jones 
(royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 

(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard McCall um 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
RE: IBEC Check-In 

I'm not available at 2:30, but if that works better for everyone else, you should go ahead and I'll check in with Christina 
later in the day. 

Brian D. Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:33 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
<twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
<gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Re: IBEC Check-In 

Hi Everyone, 
My apologies, Chris and I have a conflict. Can we talk at 2:30 instead? 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwln@esassoccom> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:23 PM 

To: Brian Boxer; Mindala Wilcox; Royce K. Jones (U?..Y.£§?.@.~.b..b..l.0.W.-£9.0); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsomneanyotom) 
Subject: IBEC Check-In 
When: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM. 
Where: see WebEx below 
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Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 



n 

number. 
your video conferencing system or application to start 

Need help? Go to http://help,webex.com 


